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Leann Nguyen

From: Ali Nassib
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 8:15 AM
To: Leann Nguyen
Subject: FW: STA 0492-EX-ST-2024 Conditional Concurrence
Attachments: 0492-EX-ST-2024.RTF

 
 

Best regards 
 
Ali Nassib 
Engineer, PhD 
FCC/OET/Spectrum Coordination Branch 
45 L Street NE, Washington, DC 20554 
Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov  
 
“Deep physical understanding requires high level of abstract thinking” 
 
 

From: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 8:01 AM 
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>; Ali Nassib <Ali.Nassib@fcc.gov>; Michael Crowe <Michael.Crowe@fcc.gov> 
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.gov>; OET‐SCB <OET‐SCB@fcc.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.gov>; McFall, John 
<JMcFall@ntia.gov>; Lorena.Carvajal@faa.gov 
Subject: STA 0492‐EX‐ST‐2024 Conditional Concurrence 
 
NTIA conditionally concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of Booz Allen Hamilton for Fort Knox, KY during the 
period 25 April 2024 thru 9 May 2024, under the following condition(s): 
 

1. Booz Allen Hamilton must notch out the following: 
 

a. 932.7 MHz and 941.7 MHz (+/- 15 kHz) 
 
v/r 
  
Jonathan Moak 
Telecommunications Specialist 
Frequency Assignment Branch 
NTIA/Dept of Commerce 
1401 Constitution Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20230 
Phone: 202-482-5034 
Email: jmoak@ntia.gov 
 
 


